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Donald E. Jump, C.P.A.
JUMP, BOWE AND COMPARY
244 Maln Street

Toms Biver, NJ DA75]

Dear Mr., Jump:

The Commlssion has directed me to Lseue thae following response to
your requagt for an Advisery Opinlom which was received on Oecober 17, 1949,
You have asked whether che Russo-Lynch Victory Fund, of which you are the
treagurer and which is curtently flling as a political commicese in the 1989
general election, muet allocace ics disbursements to the continuing
policical commlctees on whose behalf it 1s raislng money.

The Russo-Lynch Viccory Fund filed on October 27, 1989 an 1l-day
preelacclon report {(Form R-1} for the 1989 general slectlon ehowing recelpts
of 528, G0D0 and disbursements of $21,972. An examination of Schedule D of
that reporc discloses that dishursemenuts to date have been made to Bupport
the Friends of John F. Rusaso PAC ($9.254.58) and the Frianda of Senacar John
A, Lyneh PAC ($9,354.57). Other reported disbursements are as follows:
Coneulcing fees te Political Financing Comsultants ($2,510.G0); princing fee
to Williams Bartell {$620,10); and for a finance meating wicth Gicibank VYls=z
($233.43).

Hona of these dishursemspta have bean allocated to 1989 general
elaction candidates by placemenc in Column C of Schedula D, nor has the
Russa-Lynch Vicrory Fund flled a Schedule C ligting any speclific candidace
or palitical commictee as the reciplent of any alloccatad diabursemant.

In your inquiry, you note thac neirher Senator Rueso noar Senator
Lynch are candidates in the 1989 gensral elecclon. Furchar. you acsta chat
the Committes sntlcipates donaring ita ramainkng proceeds to the continuing
political commictees of the cwo sanators: that Le, Frieuds of Johm F. Russo
PAC and Frienda of Sanator John A, Lynch PAC. You atete further that the
Russo-Lynch Victory Fund is filing aa a political commltctes in the 198%
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general slactiom only becsuse those two continuing policical commitcees may,
ac wome Furures time, maks contributions to 1989 genersl slection candldates.

Inicielly, the Commission halisvee that under tha fectm you have
suhmitted, tbe Busso-Lynch Victory Fund should be flling as s continuing
policical committes becsuss 1its exprass purposs ism co reise funds for cha
continuing political committmss sstabliehed by Ssnators Busec and Lynch., In
this Tegsrd, your inquiry sppesrs similar to thecr prseented tc the
Commissiem in Advisory Opinion No. 1-1988 (copy snclased)., In char opinion,
two Acssmblymen crsared s joint fund-Talsing vehlcle for the purposs cf
Talning funds for thalr respectiva "Friends of" sccounts., Ths Commissicn
advliesd those Asgemblymen that they should trsac the eepsrsts fund-rsising
Joint committes mw a continuing policlcal comeittme having ite owm filing
obligstion. Aleo, in that opinion ths continuing politlesl commitcee was
advised to Teport its disbursements to the two Asssmhlymsn’s conclnulng
pelitical committsas snd to allocate thoss diaburssments. Undaratood in tha
facta of that opinion was thet the two contimulng politicsl committsas would
spply tbass funds cowards tha futurs rteelection campalgnas of ths
Asssamblymen.

A8 your laccsr nortes, st this polnt tha Ruaso-Lyneh Viccory Fund
itsslf is not making sny direct contriburion to emy 1989 ganeral eleccicn
candldate. Furchermore., sme suggestsd {n your lactter, the Russo-Lynch
Victory Fund spperently doss not know st this point in time vhac, 1f any,
1989 genersl elscction candidates the continuing political committmas
controllad by Senators Russe or Lynch may support. In cthe sbaencs of any
existing or loamlnent cendidscy by Senators Russo or Lynch, snd in che
abaence of m clesT intention by the Rugse-Lynch Victory Fund te contribute
funds vo 1989 genersl slecclon candidatss, the Commission beliavma that the
Rusao-Lyneb Victory Fund {s not requirad teo allocate to the continulng
policical commictees of Senacors Lynch end Rumso.

Thank you for your Iinquiry.
Very truly yours,
ELECTION LAY ENFORCEMEMT COMMISSION

Legal DiTacter
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